Precinct	Matraville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting
Date, meeting time and venue	19 <sup>th</sup> April 2023 7pm, Matraville RSL
1. Welcome by Chair	
2. Attendance:	10 residents: Laurie O'Connor, Cr Bill Burst, Cr Noel D'Souza, Anthony O'Flynn, minute taker,
3. Apologies:	Terry Campbell, Greg Lincoln, Danielle Wood, Carolyn Hook, Cecilia and Charles George, Anne and Ashley Coupe, Ted Plummer – Sydney Airport, David Power , Cr Danny Saad
4. Declaration of interests:	Nil
5. Confirmation of previous minutes:	Minutes from April meeting were confirmed – Steve and Surge
6. Correspondence	<b>Scott Atkins</b> – comments to precinct – re the island McCauley St and residents not wanting cemented and happy to leave garden. Anthony responded with minutes from meeting asking garden bed to be filled in at some height. No response from Scott.
7. Business arising	Chris Hansen spoke about State and Federal Governments still trying to move waste overseas. Chris meeting with Tanya Plibersek (Federal minister water and environment) on 26 June to discuss topic Chris has meeting with Penny Sharpe (State member for environment ) to discuss issues. He will update precinct at next meeting as well as Facebook page <u>https://www.facebook.com/NoMoreIncinerators</u>
8. General Business:	Members of Precinct requested from Chris Hansen speech, that Precinct writes to our local state member – Michael Daley as well as Federal minister- Matt Thistlethwaite for parties policy on Incentrators/Green washing. Action – Letter to prepared by Secretary Precinct to local members of parliament of behalf of precinct.
9. Other Business:	Nil
10. Treasurer's Report:	Balance in bank account 31/05/2023 - \$3,066.98
11. Next meeting:	10 <sup>th</sup> July 2023 – Matraville RSL – 7pm
12. Close of meeting:	8.44pm

Go back to council - re McCauley - Want first concrete looking for a more. A bollard left hand side in the Perry St

26/06 – Tanya Plibersek(Federal Minister Water and Environment) Chris having a meeting with the minister A further meeting with Penny Sharpe – State member for environment.

Facebook is the best way to keep up to date on the incinerators and meeting, He will also present at the next meeting. Sent letter to local member to Michael Daley – to confirm and clarify what labour policy is on green washing from precinct.

Resolution - Matraville precinct on behalf of the residents to write to our local state member. Ron

Council policy on regards to the soft plastic residents like to recycle. Moved - Judith/ Steve

Handed out the budget for Randwick council – Laurie spoke on budget, council in strong financial position. Surplus 2024 financial year.

Thanks Randwick Council - Todd and Ray Brownlee for presentation to the precincts on budget.

South Ward Works - Cr Bill Hurst spoke of projects in the area as well as road works for the area.

Franklin and Perry St – speed limit of the roads to be reduced to 50km, as per the other street areas in the district. Moved Steve/Richard.

Barwon Park – lights written to council on the 21<sup>st</sup> March and too date no response to the resolution. Moved – Judith/Anthony

Cul-de-sac - left hand side- angle parking towards along there. Lawson St Richard / Steve

Pedestrian Crossing on Franklin St across from Matraville High School Carried Richard/Steve

Nick – Baird Lane – lighting 25<sup>th</sup> May – matter raised at Maroubra Police Station. Cres – to Beacham Moved – Nick/Steve

Baird Lane – parking in laneway, blocked, can council rangers. Moved – Liaison officer from Maroubra Police to attend the meeting. Moved Nick/Richard 20<sup>th</sup> June – Comm Bank – Bunnerong Road Matraville

South juniors parking across the road from light rail, - to be increased to 8 hours for part of the parking lot. With the 392x away, drive to light rail to park. Moved – Steve/

Thank council for the commencement of the building of the roundabout at Daunt Avenue. - Residents Matraville.

Raymond Ave/ resolution not addressed Moved Steve and Serge

Tony Gretch